
 

 

City of East Gull Lake 

Planning and Zoning 

Regular Meeting 

 

July 29, 2014 – 6:30 PM 

1. Call to order 

Chair Buxton called to order the regular meeting of the City of East Gull Lake Planning and Zoning 

meeting at 6:30 PM on July 29, 2014 at City Hall. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

Present: Bruce Buxton (Chair), Commission: Nate Tuomi, Marty Halvorson, Eunice Wiebolt 

 Absent: Paul Tollefson 

Staff Present: City Administrator Mason  

Audience:  

4. Adoption of Agenda/Additions or Deletions to the Agenda 

Motion by Commissioner Halvorson and seconded by Commissioner Tuomi to approve the agenda as 

amended. Passed unanimously 

5. Public Hearings 

None 

6. Approval of Minutes 

Motion by Commissioner Tuomi, second by Commissioner Wiebolt to approve the minutes of the 

June 24, 2104 meeting. 

7. Open Forum 

None 

8. Planning and Zoning Administrator’s Report 

A. New Permits 

Campbell’s property was combined therefore, the LUA permit was approved for them to 

update the cabin and construct a garage on the non-riparian side of the property. John 

Kavanaugh property was an M&B lot split. Susens property LUA permit is for construction of a 

3-season porch and a deck. Gaalswyk property LUA permit is for construction of a new garage. 

  

B. Inspections/Site Visits 

David Copham property LUA final site visit has been completed. O’Brien, Kettler, Ernie’s dock, 

Letnes and Johnson have all had final site visits and will be sent completion letters. 

Tanner property LUA has not been completed. 

 

C. Correspondence  

David Copham was sent a letter of completion for his LUA. 

 

D. Potential Permits 

No updates discussed 

 

E. 2013 Permits Update 

Final Site visits have been performed on five projects that were complete and letters will be 

sent. Fourteen remaining projects have not yet been completed. 

 



 

 

9. Old Business 

None 

10. New Business 

A. Water issues at 1378 Hillview Forest Road 

Administrator Mason explained the situation and the proposed solution from the homeowner. 

He noted that he agreed to allow the homeowner to complete revisions to their property 

according to an approved Stormwater Plan. It was noted that the homeowner will be coming in 

to the City with a licensed engineered Stormwater Plan for approval. 

 

B. 87-379-0081/1366 Pike Bay Road – Gary Rivers 

Administrator Mason explained the situation regarding the construction of the garage on the 

Roxanne Tuomi property for his use, leasing the property from her. He noted that a 

Stormwater Plan was completed on the property to handle any water run-off issues. He also 

noted that he has been on the property a couple times to observe the changes done by 

construction of the garage. It was noted that a number of problems were actually corrected by 

Mr. Rivers when the garage was constructed on the property. Mr. Rivers came in to the City 

asking to combine the portion of the Tuomi property where his garage is located to his 

property through an M&B lot split. Administrator Mason stated that he would like to clean up 

the situation for all parties involved. He noted that if the property exchanged ownership that 

both Mr. Rivers and Ms. Tuomi would be able to sell their property without incident, if they 

chose to do so. He also noted that typically lot splits are done over-the-counter, but given the 

extenuating circumstances of this project, he wanted to bring it to the commission. It was 

noted that the neighbors are not opposed to the project. Chair Buxton noted that the 

proposed lot split would not be creating a non-conforming lot.  

 

Motion by Commissioner Halvorson and seconded by Commissioner Wiebolt to approve the 

proposed lot split for the Rivers/Tuomi property.  Passed unanimously 

 

C. Review of Fee Schedule and LUA (Land Use Application) 

Administrator Mason addressed the Commission regarding the fee schedule. It was noted that 

fee schedules from other cities could be reviewed and discussed. It was also noted that a CUP 

could be required after a certain size. Chair Buxton noted that a change in the zoning would 

not want to be inadvertently be created in the process. Administrator Mason continued to 

note the areas of the fee schedule that should be reviewed. Discussion ensued regarding 

residential to commercial. Metes and Bounds lot split fees were also discussed. After the fact 

permit fees were discussed. Square footage determination on LUA was discussed. Chair Buxton 

stated that it could be put on the application as table and then the determination for fee and 

impervious could be figured by the numbers put in the table. 

 

D. East Pointe Dock Slips – Increase from 36 to 39 and reconfigure 

Bob Hunstad from the East Pointe Association addressed the Planning Commission regarding 

the reconfiguring of the dock slips. He noted that as they consider replacing the current dock, 

they would like to reconfigure the slips to accommodate larger boats and more slips. 

Administrator Mason noted that this would be more of a DNR determination than the City’s. 

The history of East Pointe was discussed. Mr. Hunstad noted that they are just asking what can 

be done, not that they are asking for permission at this time. It was noted that the City does 

not actually have any authority, except that the dock can be no closer than 10 feet from the 

side line as a setback. 

 

E. Derrick Harkins’ property 

Administrator Mason noted that the Harkins’ property is on Green Hill and is a vacant lot. He 

stated that there is still a cement block foundation left from a previous owner years ago. It was 

noted that Mr. Harkins wants to build a home on the property, but is not planning on building 

right away. He is working out of state and is only in the area for short periods of time and uses 



 

 

his travel trailer while he is here or short periods. It was also noted that they had asked for 

permission to build a shed on the property and were told that they could not until there was 

living quarters built on the property. He installed electricity to the property, and he and his 

family camped there over the July 4
th

 weekend. After complaints from the neighbors were 

received at City Hall, Administrator Mason visited the property and noted that there was a 

shed foundation started and there was junk all over the property. He told Mr. Harkins that he 

needed to stop the construction and that the place needed to be cleaned up. (It was noted 

that the City Ordinance states that a travel trailer can stay on a property for 14 days.) Mr. 

Harkins moved the travel trailer the next day. One of the items that were discussed was the 

fact that the pre-existing foundation would warrant the reconstruction of a building to be 

allowed on that foundation. Administrator Mason told Mr. Harkins that he would allow a new 

structure of a shed to be built if the old foundation was completely removed and the cement 

blocks were used to create a ramp for the path to the lake to prevent causing more erosion 

when using four wheelers to go up and down the hill to the lake.  Chair Buxton noted that the 

existing foundation was not worth saving. Administrator Mason noted that Mr. Harkins would 

like to put in a portable bathroom in the shed for their use, that way he would not have to 

bring the travel trailer each time he is on the property. It was noted that he lives in Baxter. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Halvorson and seconded by Commissioner Tuomi to allow Mr. Harkins 

to build a shed no closer [to the OHW] than 50 feet, removing the existing foundation, remove 

the ramp constructed out of wood and stabilize the route to the lower level near the lake to 

prevent erosion, limiting the use of travel trailer.  Passed unanimously 

9. Adjournment 

Motion by Commissioner Halvorson and seconded by Commissioner Wiebolt to adjourn. Passed 

unanimously. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Robert Mason 

City Planning & Zoning Administrator 

 

These minutes are paraphrased and are not written word for word. 


	Dropdown1



